

FW: Letters re: OFHP -- OPG and OEB letters on hold

From: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
To: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 04 May 2017 15:04:40 -0400
Attachments: MC-2017-688 Outgoing with Enclosure.pdf (599.54 kB); MC-2017-750 Outgoing.pdf (595.86 kB)

Hey guys,

Can either of you help with Lauren's question below?

David

From: Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)
Sent: May-03-17 4:12 PM
To: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Letters re: OFHP -- OPG and OEB letters on hold

Hi David,

Are you aware if the two attached letters are to replace the ones we had put on hold in early April (see highlighted below for more context)?

Thanks,
Lauren

From: Gibbs, Diana (ENERGY)
Sent: May-03-17 4:04 PM
To: Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Letters re: OFHP -- OPG and OEB letters on hold

Hi Lauren.

Do the attached two OFHP letters (sent April 10 to the OEB and April 13 to OPG) replace the letters that were on hold (see below)?

Thanks,
Diana

From: Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)
Sent: April 7, 2017 9:29 AM
To: Gibbs, Diana (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Letters re: OFHP -- OPG and OEB letters on hold

Hi Diana,

We are still holding off for now – I will let you know when MO advises otherwise.

Thank you,
Lauren

From: Gibbs, Diana (ENERGY)

Sent: April-07-17 9:07 AM
To: Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Letters re: OFHP -- OPG and OEB letters on hold

Hi Lauren.

Just flagging that we're still holding these two letters (see highlights in messages below).

Will you/DMO let us know when/if they're to be revived?

Thanks,
Diana

From: Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)
Sent: March 21, 2017 9:48 AM
To: Gibbs, Diana (ENERGY)
Cc: Lindsay, Ken (ENERGY); Cooper, Sarah (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Letters re: OFHP

Hi Diana,

OPG / OEB letters will go later.

Thanks,
Lauren

From: Gibbs, Diana (ENERGY)
Sent: March-21-17 9:33 AM
To: Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)
Cc: Lindsay, Ken (ENERGY); Cooper, Sarah (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Letters re: OFHP

Hi Lauren.

Re: point A, can you advise if the OFHP letters to OEB and OPG are being held temporarily (i.e., to be revived later), or cancelled altogether? (We're not aware of the OEB "comfort letter" or other OPG item.)

We'll make the requested change as we produce the rest.

Each LDC CEO, including the RRRP utilities, will receive a letter.

We'll bring the signing packages to you.

Thanks,
Diana

From: Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)
Sent: March 21, 2017 9:09 AM
To: Gibbs, Diana (ENERGY)
Cc: Lindsay, Ken (ENERGY); Cooper, Sarah (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Letters re: OFHP

Hi Diana,

As per the email below, can we please add the statement in B. and prepare the letters for signature.

Thank you,
Lauren

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: March-20-17 10:45 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Campbell, David (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Letters re: OFHP

Good Evening:

A. Would like to hold off on the letter to OEB and OPG because of the work stream ongoing for i) OEB "comfort letter" and ii) OPG shareholder resolution / invitation to work on this. Has legal seen these two missives? Can someone please share with me the OEB comfort letter ASAP, please?

B. We have a phrase in these letters "In recent years, electricity prices have increase because of much-needed investment to modernize the system (add here : AND) "and to ensure it is clean and reliable."

Otherwise these are good to go. For greater clarity - each LDC CEO will receive one, right? Regardless of if she / he is part of RRRP cabal?

C. Letters need to go out tomorrow. Can we prepare for signature? At very least prioritize the LDCs. All should get via digital signature, with exception of :

- Alectra
- Toronto Hydro
- Hydro One
- GSU
- London Hydro
- Hydro Ottawa
- Thunder Bay Hydro
- North Bay Hydro
- Fortis
- Veridian

Please bring to CoS and not via the regular correspondence network, please, in the morning.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Mar 20, 2017, at 5:28 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:

Here you go.

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 3:54 PM

To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: Letters re: OFHP

Hi Andrew,

Attached are the following letters for review:

- 1) All LDCs
- 2) Agencies (IESO / OEB / OPG / Hydro One)
- 3) Select business groups (OCC, CME, Concerned manufacturers)

Happy to discuss comments / questions.

Keley